
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Hong Wang 
Tuesday, August 13,2002 1057 AM 
Ruth Nettles 
Jeff Bates 
FW: 020427-TP - BSTlKnology of Florida 

Ruth, will you please take care of this, also? Thanks! 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2002 10:55 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: 020427-TP  - BST/Knology of Florida 

Hong, F Y I 

_ _ _ -  -Original Message----- 
From: Jessica Elliott 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2002  10:45 AM 
T o :  Jeff Bates 
C c :  Sally Simmons 
Subject: RE: 020427-TP  - BST/Knology of Florida 

I am in agreement. (no pun intended) 

_ - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2002 10:43 AM 
To: Jessica Elliott 
Cc: Sally Simmons 
Subject: 020427-TP - BST/Knology of Florida - 

AkrS 
CAF 
CMIP 

GCL 
OPC 
MMlS 

F Y I  

The title for this docket should be: 

"Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling, and resale agreement 
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Knology of Florida, I n c . "  

The change occurred in BST letter dated 8/8/2002 and removed the word Ivcollocationlv. 
addition, t h e  initial and subsequent letters from BST never use the term vvexistingll and I 
do not believe it is necessary to include it in the Docket Title. 
the phrase "amendment to" is sufficient to indicate there is an existing agreement. 

If you agree with the above, I will notify Hong Wang to make a change in the docket title. 

I n  

X believe that use of 

Thanks a l o t .  


